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- Gutierrez, Angel

\From: Joe Joswiak <Noswiak@cbwm.org>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Gutierrez, Angel

Subject: RE: Desi Alvarez’s Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermaster Salary
Information

Angel,

Our website also has a “Request For Information” form in the Contact Us sectlon that cou!d also be used for the public
to have salary information.

Thank you,
Joe Joswiak

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Chino Basin Watermaster

* * * This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential Information. {fyou are not
the Intended reciplent, or belleve that you may have recelved-this communication in error, please advise the sender via mp!y
% emall and delete the emall you recelved. ** *
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From: Gutlerrez, Angel [maittn.AngeLGuﬁerrez@CalPERs.CA.GOVI
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 10:02 AM

Tot Joe Joswiak i

Subject: RE: Des! Alvarez's Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermiaster Salary Information

There is a requirement that the salary information be publicly available, how you go about doing that Is up to the
agency, however the most transparent would be to have it accessible through the agency’s website. There are also
other requirements contained in California Code of Regulations Section 570.5:

(a) For purposes of determining the amount of “compensation earnable” pursuant to Government Code Sections 20630,
20636, and 20636.1, payrate shall be Ilmlted to the amount listed on a pay schedule that meets all of the following
requirements:

(1) Has been duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body In accordance with requirements of
applicable public meetings laws;
{2) Identifies the position title for every employee position;
{3) Shows the payrate for each fdentified position, which may be stated as a single amount or as multiple amounts
within a range;

{4) Indlcates the time base, including, but not limited to, whether the time base is hourly, dally, bi-weekly, monthly, bi-
monthly, or annually;

(5) is posted at the office of the employer orimmediately accessible and avallable for public review from the employer
during normat business hours or posted on the employer’s intemet website;

6) Indicates an effective date and date of any revisions; :

7) Is retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than five years; and
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(8) Does not reference another dacument in lieu of d;sclosing the pavrale. o - el
~(b) Whenever an employer falls to meet the requitements ofsubdiwsion (a) above, the Board in Its sole dlscretion, may
determine an amount that will be considered to be payrate, takfng into consideration all information. it deems relevant '

P@mdudm& but not fimited to, the following:

(1) Dacuments approved by the employer’s governing body in accordance with requirements of publu: meetings: laws
and maintained by the employer;

(2) Last payrate.listed on a pay schedule that conforms to the requirements of subdivision (a): w:lh thesame employer
for the position at issue;

(3) Last payrate forthe'hember that is listed on a pay schedule that conforms with the requirements of subdivision (a)
with the.same employer for a different position;

(4) Last payrate for the member in a position that was held by the member and that is listed on-a pay schedule that
conforms. with:the requiréments of subdivision (a) of a former CalPERS employer.

. e — . © e . . - . . .

me. Joe Jemrak ;:

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Gutierrez, Angel

Subjects RE: Desl Alvarez’s Employment Contract, Board Action-and Watermaster Salary. Information

Angel,
Is thiere a réquirément for Wateriaster to publish the sslary information?
Joe Joswiak

Chief Financia) Officer (CFO)
Chino Basin Watermaster

* » + Thig emall and any files transmitted with it may cantain privileged or otherwise confidential information. if you are not
the Intended recipiérit, or bélieve that you may have receiveéd thig communlcatlon in:errar, please advise the sender via reply
emall and delete the emall you recelved. ** *
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l;;nm Joe i;en;!ak
Sent: Friday, November 16 2012 9:33 AM

To: 'Gutlerrez, Angel'
Subject: RE: Desl Alvarez's Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermaster Salary Information

They did not publish the info. The newspaper was the Dally Bulletin,
Joe Joswiak

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Chino Basin Watermaster
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*¥*This email and any ﬁles transmitted wlth it may contain prlvlleged or otherwise cgqftqep_tlgl information. " Ifyou are not

p  the lntended reclplent, or belleve that you may have received thls communication In en'or, please advise the sender vla rep|v
C email and delete the emall vou received we L ’
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Sent: Friday, November 16 2012 9‘32 AM
To: Joe Joswiak ’
Subject: RE: Desl Alvarez's Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermaster Salary Information

Do you know If they ever published the Information you provided to them? What Is the name of the local newspaper?
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From: Joe Joswiak 2

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Gutierrez, Angel

Subject: RE: Desl Alvarez's Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermaster Salary Information

Angel,

Around the time the City of Bell scandal bfoke, I received a request for our salary information from a local newspaper. |
did report our salary information to them. .

Joe Joswiak
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Chino Basin Watermas_ter

f"@ N7
¢ * * This emall and any files transmitted with it may contaln privileged or otherwise confidential Information. If you are not

the Intended reciplent, or belleve that you may have received this communication In error, please advise the sender via reply
emall and delete the emall you recelved, ** * A

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9'11 AM
TFo: Joe Joswiak
Subject: RE: Desi Alvarez's Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermaster Salary Information

Thank you Mr. Joswiak,

t appi'eciate your efforts and cooperation to resolve this issue. Gne question that | must ask is whether Mr. Alvarez’s
salary Information was ever made public due to a Public Requests Act or through any publication or just happened to be
published at any point? Thank you again for your time.

Angel Gutierrez, Compensation Review Specialist

Compensation and Employer Review Unit
CusmerAwomt Semces Dlvlsbn

(016) 7954106 faK
) (388) ot PERS voloo
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From: Joe Joswiak :

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Gutierrez, Ange!

Subject: Desl Alvarez's Employment Contract, Board Action and Watermaster Salary Information

Angel,

Please find attached the following information regarding the former CEO‘ of Chino Basin Watermaster, Mr. Desl
Alvarez. If you require any additional information, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Joseph S. Joswiak, MBA
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Chino Basin Watermaster

8641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Loswiak@chwm.org .

Office: (509) 484-3888 Ext. 225

* % * This emall and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. if you are not
the intended reciplent, or belleve that you may have received this communication in error, please advise the sender via reply

email and delete the emall you received. ** *
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